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From: Gideon Cohen << _ _ GRO_ _ -P 
To: Tom Beezer 

<-. 
._._._._ GRo _._._._ , Andrew Parsons GRO

GRO ", Dave Panaech 5, Amy Prime
GRO P 

-.---. ----.-- 

Cc: David Cavender GRO , Anthony Grabiner 
L . GRO , Owain Draper GRo _ _  ~, Stephanie Wood 

GRO

Subject: Application does 

Date: Wed, 20 Mar 2019 13:22:23 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

Attachments: DISPUTERESOLUTION 154878 848(1)_Recusal_Application -
_Witness_Statement.docx; Draft_application_notice_20.03.2019.doc; 
Draft Order Recusal.docx 

In anticipation of (hopefully) getting the green light for this application from PO, please see attached the 
application documents. There are various bits to be filled in (particularly references in the WS). 

Grateful if everyone could take a careful look at all of these though. 

I have gone for a time estimate for the hearing of 4 hrs. Thoughts on that appreciated too. 

Thanks 

Gideon 

Gideon Cohen 

Barrister 

One Essex Court 

Temple 

London EC4Y 9AR 

Switchboard: 

G RO.-•-•- -•-•- -•-•- 

Fax number: 
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The contents of this email are CONFIDENTIAL and may be PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please telephone; ______________GRO ;and delete this email. 
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